
 
A G E N D A 

 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
(SACRE) 

 

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Kent Standing Advisory Council on 
Religious Education will be held in the Council Chamber, Sessions House, County 

Hall, Maidstone on Wednesday, 5th March, 2014 at 9.30 am 
 

NB Group pre-meetings at 9.15am in the meeting room 
Refreshments will be available from 9.15am  

 
UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 
 
1. Membership  
 To note the resignation of Mrs McDowall–Group1.Roman Catholic representative  

 
2. Apologies for Absence/Substitutes  
3. Declarations of Interests  
4. Minutes (Pages 3 - 8) 
5. Budget Summary (Pages 9 - 10) 
6. Youth SACRE - October 2014 -  Date tbc  
 Proposed Speaker-Lat Blaylock from RE Today  

 
7. SACRE Development Plan (Pages 11 - 12) 
8. Patterns of Attendance (Pages 13 - 14) 
9. Overview of National and Local Developments  
 1.Oral Report of meeting with Mr Gough-Cabinet member for Education and Health 

Reform 
 
2. NASACRE-AGM 22 May 2014 – Methodist Central Hall, Westminster. 10am-3 
30pm 
Theme: Rising to the Challenge   
Keynote Speaker: Mr Stephen Lloyd, MP.  Chair of the All Party Parliamentary 
Group on RE.  
 

10. The REC Review of RE in England (Pages 15 - 30) 
11. Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent  
12. Meeting Dates  
 SACRE 2014 - 9.30am start 

June 2014 tbc – St.Martins Church, Great Mongeham, Deal 
Tues 25 Nov.2014 – Darent County Hall, Maidstone 



 
Briefings 2014 at Oakwood House, Maidstone - 9.30 am start 
Mon.12 May 2014 
Mon.13 Oct. 2014 
 
Youth SACRE- Afternoon 
October 2014 tbc  
 

13. Member Presentation - EYFS/CPD Feedback (Pages 31 - 32) 
 

EXEMPT ITEMS 
(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 

which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

Carol Wade 
Clerk to SACRE 
Business Strategy and Support 
Sessions House     Telephone: 01622 694369 
Maidstone      Fax:  01622 694383 
Kent  ME14 1XQ     e-mail:  carol.wade@kent.gov.uk 
 
Friday 21 February 2014 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



1 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 
STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 

(SACRE) 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education 
(SACRE) held in the Darent Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on 
Tuesday, 19 November 2013. 
 
PRESENT: Mr S C Manion (Chairman), Mrs N Younosi (Vice-Chairman), 
Miss K Anderson, Ms K Burke, Mrs V Corbyn, Mrs A Donnelly, Mrs C Elapatha, 
Mr J Elenor, Mrs J Grant, Miss S Malone, Mr M J Northey, Mr M Papadopoullos, 
Mrs V Thornewell, Mr R Tyson and Miss R Walters 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Prof R Norman 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: Mr A Foster (Consultant) and Mrs C Wade (Democratic Services 
Officer) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
9. Membership  
(Item 1) 
 
9.1 To note the renewed appointments of Mrs N Younosi, Group1 (Vice 
Chairmen),Mrs V Corbyn (Rochester) and Mrs P Martin (Canterbury) Group 2. 
 
9.2 Mrs Younosi expressed concern about Rabbi Cohen and the Clerk agreed to 
write to him. 
 
10. Minutes  
(Item 4) 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 26 June 2013 were approved as a correct record 
and signed by the Chairman. 
 
11. Matters Arising  
(Item ) 
 
Minute 4 Kent SACRE Development Plan 
 
11.1 Mrs Younosi proposed and Mrs Grant seconded that Mr Foster be invited to 
explain his role as Consultant to SACRE in order to clear up any 
confusion/misunderstanding. It was agreed this would be explained later on in the 
Agenda. 
 
Minute 6.7 REC Draft programme of Study for Key Stages 1-3 
 
11.2 Mr Foster reported he had responded to the on-line survey on behalf of 
SACRE and he awaited the outcome from the KCC consultation. He advised that the 
revised Programme of Study were launched in October 2013. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



 

2 

 
12. Budget Summary  
(Item 5) 
 
12.1 Mr Foster reported the Budget situation was much as at the same period last 
year. The Youth SACRE had not attracted the anticipated level of expenditure and 
the Steering Group had therefore considered various options for the remaining 
SACRE funds, these included supporting/assisting applications for the Quality Mark 
and/or Early Years training. Miss Walters suggested the funds be used to better 
publicise/raise the profile of the Agreed Syllabus in schools. Mrs Corbyn thought this 
could be done by distributing a paper copy of the statutory part of the Syllabus to all 
schools (approx 30pages).Mr Foster agreed to look into this. 
 
12.2 Mrs Corbyn confirmed that the joint Diocese had secured a date, venue and 
Keynote speaker for the training it had been suggested the Local Authority buy into- 
negotiations were ongoing as to how the SACRE funds could be accessed for the 
purpose.  Further details to follow. 
 
13. Annual Report  
(Item 6) 
 
13.1 Mr Foster presented the Draft Annual report for approval. He drew attention to 
appendix 1 (page24) - exam statistics, and the significant decline in short course 
entries, the impact of the EBacc. 
 
13.2 Members debated Page 23 which highlighted the ongoing issue of Ofsted 
inspections and the non-compliance with statutory requirements for RE and 
Collective Worship. Mr Foster hoped that reporting SACRE’s views to NASACRE and 
KCC Members in the Annual Report would raise awareness/concerns 
 
13.3 No Kent schools had been reported on in the last Ofsted report for RE. 
 
13.4 Page 16 referred to Quality of teaching and members debated how this could 
be quantified. Mr Foster had provided training which resulted in very positive 
feedback, teachers wishing to establish local networking and support. Mr Tyson 
stated clear accountability was vital, and it was essential to have a mechanism to 
gauge the impact of training. Mr Foster advised the impact/accountability was with 
the Headteacher who had financed the staff member, organised supply cover with 
the aim of impacting teaching and learning. 
 
13.5 Mrs Donnelly reminded members of new guidelines regarding Governing 
Bodies and the All Party Parliamentary Group document reminding Governors of their 
responsibilities towards RE. She thought it would be worthwhile contacting the 20 
schools who had recently sent staff to attend Mr Foster’s training course to ask for 
feedback in relation to the impact on teaching and learning. 
 
13.6 Ms Burke reminded members that there were no longer any AST post for RE. 
 
13.7 Members resolved to finalise and adopt the Annual report which would be 
reported to the Education Cabinet Committee, KCC members via the Information 
point and NASACRE and be published on the web.  
 

Page 4



 

3 

   
 
14. Ofsted Report on RE -www.ofsted.gov.uk/resources/130068  
(Item 7) 
 
14.1 Mr Foster had circulated the summary report for “RE: Realising the Potential” 
and encouraged members to read the whole document. He pointed out part A which 
discussed eight major areas of concern and Part B, both of which raised the same 
concerns as Kent SACRE. Mr Foster was unclear about what action the LA would 
take to address the issues and Mr Northey and Mr Manion agreed to discuss the best 
way forward with a view to consulting Sue Rogers. It was noted there would be no 
more subject specific reports. 
 
14.2 It was agreed there was a general lack of understanding of the nature and 
purpose of RE in some schools and it was important for SACRE to articulate a clear 
vision. Where good use of budget/resources/training and good practitioners were 
evident in schools, best practice needed to be shared and members  agreed SACRE 
needed to know who and where such schools were. 
 
15. Youth SACRE  
(Item 8) 
 
15.1 The Minutes of the inaugural meeting of the Kent Youth SACRE held on 16 
October 2013 were approved as a true record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
15.2 Mr Tyson had facilitated the first meeting and included a written report with the 
Agenda. He reiterated his thanks to all concerned and reported he had received 
positive feedback in the responses to Survey Monkey - the online survey he had 
undertaken. 
 
15.3 Members considered the most sustainable way forward to promote an 
effective vision for Kent youth through SACRE. All agreed the event should be 
repeated and another volunteer was needed to co-ordinate future arrangements, with 
careful thought to organisation, timings, content, discussion groups and feedback.  
 
15.4 Mrs Younosi thanked Mr Tyson on behalf of SACRE. 
 
16. RE in Academies  
(Item 9) 
 
16.1 Mr Foster reported he had taken the framework from a NASACRE pamphlet  
to use as the basis for a user friendly A5 document  to help raise awareness in 
Academies and Free schools regarding their responsibilities towards RE and 
Collective Worship. He hoped this would engender more collaborative working and 
engagement. 
 
16.2 He agreed to amend the title to RE and Collective Worship and change the 
font type and with members approval the pamphlet would be posted to all Academies 
and Free schools.  
 
 
 

Page 5



 

4 

 
17. SACRE Work Plan  
(Item 10) 
 
17.1 Members debated the following key points:- 
 

• What the plan should be called, the length of the Plan and degree of detail it 
should contain prioritisation  

• Best use of Mr Foster’s time in supporting the Plan (time allocation)-Mr Foster 
explained how he allocated his 15 days support to SACRE plus 10 days 
training allocation, it was noted he frequently worked additional unpaid hours. 

• SACRE had ownership of the plan - not the RE Consultant 
• 2 Plans:- start with a blank page 

a -Statutory elements  
b- one or two achievable projects per year and move on, possibly CPD 
and Youth SACRE current targets  

• Plan not become tick box exercise, more or less boxes? 
• Need clear outcomes, obvious to all. 

 
17.2 CPD in Kent :- 

• Mr Foster planned 3 x primary events to target non-specialists 
• Liz Pope-events 
• Mrs Corbyn and Mrs Martin -events 
• Need for a realistic and achievable focus 
• Identify outstanding schools and practitioners 
• Obtain list of lead teachers 
• Share good practice -,visits, video use/conferencing, teachers TV etc. 

webcam. keynote speakers 
 
17.3 It was agreed the Steering Group would consider all of the options discussed 
on the afternoon of the next Chairman’s briefing meeting-Monday 3 February 2014 at 
Oakwood House. Clerk to email confirmation to the Steering Group.  
 
18. Patterns of Attendance  
(Item 11) 
 
18.1 Members considered the report and Ms Burke expressed concern at the lack 
of attendance from teachers in Academies since the Local Authority ruling that supply 
cover was withdrawn. 
 
18.2 The clerk agreed to contact the Chairman of the Kent Association of Head 
Teachers - Pam Jones, Ifield Special School, in regard to filling vacancies in the 
Group.  
 
19. Overview of National and Local Developments  
(Item 12) 
 
Website addresses. 
 
19.1 Mr Foster agreed to email members with web contact for the following 
important documents:- 

Page 6



 

5 

• All party Parliamentary Group on Education  
• REC launch of the RE curriculum review document-to be read in advance of 

SACRE Agenda Item for March 2014.  
 
AREIAC conference-Tuesday 21 January 2014.Birmingham. 
 
19.2 £90 per delegate. 
 
19.3 Mr Manion and Mr Foster to attend- details to be circulated to members. 
 
Farmington Fellowships for Teachers of RE and Headteachers -2014/15 
Programme 
. 
19.4 Mr Foster to circulate to schools 
 
Kenttrustweb restructured-KELSI (Kent Education Learning and Skills information) 
 
19.5 Mr Foster reported KELSI was still in the development stage, but he would email 
the appropriate link when available. 

 
20. Meeting Dates 2014  
(Item 14) 
 
SACRE 2014 
Wed 4 March 2014 - Darent,County Hall, Maidstone 
June 2014-Outside Venue and date TBC (Mrs Younosi to contact Mosque) 
Tuesday 25 November 2014 –Darent, County Hall, Maidstone 
 
Briefings 2014 at Oakwood House, Maidstone 
Mon 3 February 2014-All day, followed by Steering Group 
Mon 12 May 2014 
Mon 13 Oct. 2014 
 
All meeting commence at 9.30am 
 
 
21. Guest Speaker - Mrs J Grant- A Baha'i View of Children's Spiritual 
Education  
(Item 15) 
 
Mrs Grant was thanked for her lively and informative visual presentation about a 
Baha’i view of children’s spiritual education. She concluded her talk with a question 
and answer session, leaving members fully informed.   
 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1

COST CENTRE SUMMARY / MONITORING RETURN 2013/14 E 1RN 19069  SACRE
Month Reconciled:

Oracle 

Code

Description Ordered Invoiced Reconciled 

(should agree to 

Oracle)

Total Cash limit Left to spend % spent

122000 Internal - Room Hire 339.00 0.00 90.00 429.00 1,000 571 43%

TOTAL PREMISES 339.00 0.00 90.00 429.00 1,000 571 43%

230000 Public Transport (Officers & Members) 0.00 0.00 16.50 16.50 600 584 3%

242000 Casual User 200.00 0.00 276.84 476.84 600 123 79%

TOTAL TRANSPORT 200.00 0.00 293.34 493.34 1,200 707 41%

300000 Equipment, Furniture and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0 0%

342000 Refreshments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 100 0%

350000 Printing 293.33 0.00 0.00 293.33 550 257 53%

440000 Conference Expenses 0.00 0.00 170.00 170.00 1,200 1,030 14%

451000 Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 190.00 190.00 200 10 95%

310000 Postage 100.00 0.00 46.53 146.53 200 53 73%

TOTAL SUPPLIES & SERVICES 625.73 0.00 406.53 1,032.26 2,250.00 1,217.74 46%

646000 Corporate Property, Kent Estate Mngmt 141.80 0.00 82.80 224.60 500 275 45%

671000 Reallocation of overheads and internal charg 0.00 0.00 114.97 114.97 0 -115 0%

TOTAL OTHER 141.80 0.00 197.77 339.57 500 160 68%

GROSS EXPENDITURE 3,056.53 0.00 987.64 4,044.17 5,000 956 81%

NET EXPENDITURE 3,056.53 0.00 987.64 4,044.17 5,000 956 81%

December

_E 1RN 19069 - SACRE - E 1RN 19069 2013-14 Monitoring Sheet CS

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 5

P
a
g
e
 9



P
a
g
e
 1

0

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



 

 

SACRE Development Plan March 2014                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
OBJECTIVE: Advise the LA on RE given in accordance with the Agreed Syllabus 

 
OBJECTIVE: Management of SACRE 

What  and How? Reporting Resources Legal Requirements 
Implementation of the 
Agreed Syllabus for RE 

Contacting a sample of 
schools 3 times p.a. a) 
primary b) secondary 

Oral report to SACRE to be 
recorded in SACRE minutes 

Consultant  - 6 days Advise the LA on RE given in 
accordance with the Agreed 
Syllabus 

Analysis of exam results Compilation of local and 
national data 

Written Draft report to SACRE 
Annual Report to NASACRE 
Annual Report to LA Education 
Cabinet Committee 

Consultant – 2 days 
Chair 

Publish an Annual Report 
which is sent to NASACRE 

Quality and provision of RE Short Annual 
questionnaire to Chairs of 
Governors 

Written summary to SACRE 
annually 

Consultant – 4 days 
Admin. support 

Monitor the provision and 
quality of RE 

Provision and Compliance of 
Collective Worship 

Short Annual 
questionnaire to Chairs of 
Governors 

Written annual summary to 
SACRE 

Consultant – included 
above 
Admin. support 

Reporting to LA on CW in 
schools 

What and How? Reporting Resources Legal Requirements 
Hold 3 meetings of SACRE 
p.a. plus 3 meetings of 
Chair’s pre-briefing meeting 

Booked in County Hall and 
Oakwood House Calendars 

Agendas and Minutes 
Financial Budget 
Annual Report 

Consultant – 6 days 
Admin. support 
Chair 
Membership 
 

Hold meetings in public.  
Make  Agendas and Minutes 
available to the public 

Advise LA on RE and CW 
matters relating its functions 

Annual Report 
Verbal/written 
reports/briefings 

Annual Report 
Verbal/written 
reports/briefings 

Consultant – 4 days 
Admin. support 
Chair 

Produce and Annual Report 
to advise  LA 

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 7

P
a
g
e
 1

1



 

 

 
 
 
SACRE PRIORITIES 
 

What and How Reporting Resources  
1. Youth SACRE Working group 

Half-day conference 
Evaluation and Feedback to 
SACRE 

Consultant – 1 day 
Working group 
Admin. support 
Financial support  

 

2. Raise profile and 
status of RE and CW 
in Kent 

Delivery of high quality CPD SACRE LA to be advised to 
commission CPD 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

2



10/a&a/sacre/031510/sacreattlist 

Patterns of Attendance  
 

MEMBER      

GROUP 1 7/3/2013 26/6/2013 19/11/ 2013  
Miss J Webb 
 

NO YES 
 

       NO 
 

 

Mrs V Thornewell                     NO YES YES  
Vacancy-URC - - -  
Mrs J Wigg YES YES NO  
Mrs A Donnelly                 YES NO YES  
Miss S Malone YES YES YES  
Vacancy- RC     
Mrs C Elapatha YES NO YES  
Vacancy-Hinduism     
Mr M Papadopoullos YES YES YES  
Rabbi C Cohen NO NO NO  
Vacancy-Hinduism - - -  
Mrs N Younosi YES NO YES  
Mrs D Kaur Gill - YES NO  
GROUP 2     
Miss K Anderson - NO YES  
Mrs V Corbyn YES YES YES  
Mr R Tyson NO YES YES  
Mrs T Martin NO YES NO  
Miss R Walters YES NO YES  
Miss S Shaw  YES NO NO/Sick  
GROUP 3     
Mr S Platnauer  YES NO NO  
Ms K Burke  YES YES YES  

Agenda Item 8

Page 13



10/a&a/sacre/031510/sacreattlist 

Mrs P Fairchild YES NO NO/Sick  
Headteacher-vacancy x 
2 

- -   

Miss S Lacon NO NO (hosp) NO  
GROUP 4     
Mr S Manion YES YES YES  
Mr M Northey YES YES YES  
Mr T Maddison - YES NO/Sick  
Mr J Elenor - YES YES  
 

Page 14



Agenda Item 10

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Collation of Evaluation Forms from SACRE funded EYFS Training 14 February 2014 

 

A scale of 1-10 was given with 1 being very poor and 10 excellent  

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
Enjoyment     1 2 6 13 14 3 
Application 
to practice 

   1  2 9 8 9 10 

 

Comments: 

• Workshop 2 was very good and has given me lots of ideas for the classroom 
• Lots of practical ideas 
• Looking forward to observing with a glass of champagne! 
• Awful for one workshop being on the stage – too squashed 
• Thank you for the ideas, it was good to have time to speak to others about how they teach RE 
• Workshop 1 was excellent 
• Thank you, lovely ideas 
• Thank you, this has been very useful 
• Really enjoyed the hands on workshops, good ideas for whole school, not just EYFS 
• Thank you, lovely to have something for EYFS 
• Good sharing of ideas. Lots of practical resources and hand-outs 
• Super, well done! 
• Lovely ideas, looking forward to getting further info and resources through. Nice to network. 
• Loved the workshops- not drawn out and so great for ideas 
• Was lovely to have the opportunity to talk about RE with EY teachers – don’t get this chance very often! 
• Very useful ideas to share with colleagues 
• Great ideas, thank you. 
• A bit uncomfortable on the stage. Lots of good ideas, thank you! 
• Lots of nice examples shown, especially Juliet Doswell 
• Lots of lovely ideas and a good chance to network. Thank you. 
• Workshop 2 was very useful for my own practice – lots of good ideas to take away and use in my setting 
• Could you send a booklist please? 
• Very helpful ideas 

Agenda Item 13

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Budget Summary
	7 SACRE Development Plan
	8 Patterns of Attendance
	10 The REC Review of RE in England
	13 Member Presentation - EYFS/CPD Feedback

